

MEDIATOR PROFILE

NAME: Tim Branton

SPECIALISMS: A commercial civil litigation solicitor with over 30 years of experience dealing in that period with a broad range of disputes involving commercial & domestic contracts, including hire purchase and leasing, building disputes, all types of property disputes, professional negligence actions and personal injury

DATE OF BIRTH: 6 April 1952

ACCREDITED MEDIATOR: Accredited by CEDR 1998

OVERVIEW OF EXPERIENCE

Tim has been in private practice for over 30 years dealing with a wide range of commercial and civil disputes. From 1982 he was a Partner, first with Fieldings in general litigation and then went on to become Head of Defence Litigation at Lyons Wilson. During that time he acted for many household name insurers in RTA and EL claims. In 1995 Tim founded Branton Bridge where he is the Managing Partner.

During his career in general litigation Tim has been involved in professional negligence actions, commercial and domestic litigation, landlord and tenant disputes, all types of property related disputes as well as multi track claimant and defendant personal injury claims.

MEDIATION EXPERIENCE:

Tim has been involved in over 30 mediations mainly involving civil/commercial claims. Mediations have included:

- Commercial contract disputes
- Shareholders disputes
- Professional negligence actions including fee disputes
- Consumer issues – sale of goods etc
- Partnership disputes
- Personal injury cases (liability and quantum)
- Boundary disputes

CAREER HISTORY:

1982 -1990 Partner – Fieldings General Litigation Practice

1990 -1995
1995 – To date

Partner – Lyons Wilson – Head of Defence Litigation
Founding Partner of Branton Bridge – Managing Partner

EDUCATION:

Wilmslow Grammar School
Coventry University
Chester College of Law

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

Solicitor admitted March 1978
CEDR accredited mediator since 1998

MEMBERSHIPS:

Manchester Law Society Court Mediation Scheme
Association of Northern Mediators
Talk Mediation Limited
APIL

CONTACT DETAILS:

Branton Bridge Solicitors
2nd Floor, Cloister House
Riverside
New Bailey Street
Manchester
M3 5AG

tbranton@brantonbridge.co.uk

tel: 0161 834 2888

fax: 0161 834 2999